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MONTE FINO

CUSTOM YACHTS, INC.

COLONIAL

YACHT SALES

DATE: December 22, 2003
TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE DIVISION OF CORPS
FROM: Michael Joyce, Pres.
| RE: Monte Fino Custom Yachts, Inc. Doc #P97000084582 J

Subject: Filing of 2003 UBR and Request for Waiver of Reinstatement Fee

To whom it may concern:

Please accept the enclosed UBR and waive the reinstatement fee for the referenced
corporation.

We mailed the UBR with modifications and a check in a timely basis. Apparently the
UBR was rejected but to the best of my knowledge and belief, the rejection notice was
never received in my office which is both the principal address and the mailing address
for the corporation. The address in the state’s corporation database is an old address and
T believe that forwarding by the post office had expired at the time the rejection notice
would have been mailed.

200 I.F .
I am enclosing a completed UBR for 2883, a copy of the check for $150.00 dated 4/14/03
made out Florida Department of State which cleared the bank on 4/18/03, and a copy of
the original UBR that was mailed with the check.

- Thank you.

incerefy,
s

President Colonial Yacht Sales, Inc.
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